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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Monday, August 23,2010 7°51 PM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@eclintonemail com>
Subject: Re:
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We finally gave up and talked in code nonsecure.
weee-Original Message--==--

From. Huma Abedin

To: Hillary Clinton

Subject: Re:

Sent; Aug 23, 2010 7:24 PM

1t must be dennis
1 tested it today and it was fine.
And we did same on friday.

To: Humn Abedin
Sent: Mon Aug 23 19:13:39 2010
Subject: Re:

We've now tried twice 10 go secure and lost both calls.

.- Original Message —-

From: Huma Abedin

To H i
Sent:; Mon Aug 23 19;06:38 2010
Subject: Re:

They have been dialing but getling no answer.

<. Original Message ==+
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Aug 23 19;06:05 2010
Subject: Re:

Ok--1 thought they were calling me but I} call in
What are your plans? Does the weather permit you lolgo?

---- Original Message ==
Feom: Huma Abedin

To'H

Sent: Mon Aug 23 19:04:39 2010
Subject.

Can u call ops thru the ste and they will connectu to dennis?
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